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' ~ ;_ ~ - ; f ~ .' I Dear Sira 

On October 23, 1944,~~iz*iDooo), a Mexioan citizea 5;1 ~ - -l 
who is statt representative ot the Associated Press in San J os3·, Costa Rica, / !2. ~~ 
told Mr. V:~Uiem~Gaudet, representative ot the Coordinator ot Inter-Am•rican ~ .; [ ' ,! 
Attairs in San Jo'sl', and Lieutenant CODilander Willard H~Carr, attached to ~o 
the Embassy here, that there were rumors in the · streets that th~Cort~sistas, ~ 
the OpP.osition political party, planned • uprising tor Wednesday, October 2S, '""; 
1944• Regar<ling Ortis, refer to the report of Jobn Thompson PlUilket dated ~~c 
August '24, _1944,'---a __ t _ _ ~ Joel·, C~sta Ri~J6etzyitleda "CESAR ORTIZ (TINOCO); - ~i (i'l I 
COSTA RIOA o. S~SIVE ACTIVITIES -~ ~" ~ u) _ / ' · ,\ · -· . ·~ _ ·. t-

- on· the following dq, October 24,· 1944, the American Embassy 
in Sail Joel received a telegram from the .American E'Jnbassy iJl Tegucigalpa, 
Honduras, advising that ~eports were curr~nt in Tegucigalpa that; poli:tical 

. troubles could be expected in Costa Rica. The source of these reports in 
. Tegucigalpa wae s~cl t~ be the, Mexican Ambusador a~ that place. (~~~~ 

,, -On October 2S, 1944' the writer had occasion to confer with 
Colonel Dan~e~~Gallegoe, ~Su~Secrst~ of' Public Secu,rity c£ the Costa Rioan Govermn•r:!.and the aub.feot ot C-.miom •- up iD the ooureo ot the cOllYer-

, sation. olonel Gal~egoSloonfided to the ~iter that he believed that the[ SJ 
Mexican ~ . y. Sem Ml' is ill close contact with the Communist Party of_ . 
Costa Rica, th'*'~~uardia Pop_ular, and that _mtmy ot the party activities are 
directed by the Mexican Embassy. He stated, further, that several days before, 

it~ had appeared iD a Mexico City newspaper~elsior", stating that the 
poli. ticil.l '!1,tuation ill Ooata Rica was contused and the:. t disturbances could be,., 
xpectedo lGaUegoS'loointed out that no despatch coDtaining the information( ,.)..J 

~ 0 ould have been sefft out ot the country without going through local censor-
In>- ship, an4 he concluded therefrom that the rumor was inspired by the Mexican -
~- ~- · Gove_:nmer;t, or serrt thro~ the Mex:J.cen diplomatic pouch.~) . ~ _ 

~- < . . _ -_ (.~~Gr,llego.i)tunher said that thefuncluran Minister in San Josi,CS~ 
~ d General J oeS. ' ~~~~epeda, who is also an employee ~- th. e Departme!~t"~_- _ot Publl

5
c •. 1 \t\ , __ 

(j gs _ Sec uri tv~ had been &Alvised by the@onduran Govermnent that repo~ were cur- S..J · 
~ _ rent ill --....re~ucigalpa _that trouble eould __ be expected oat . ~a,_. and t~a~ _ -

- ~-- . ,.) . . . ~\0?~~ ~ I~~-_c_ __ · ;,~ ;tl-- 3J 5392 ~ I 
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?f'o_.. rf ": :' /'~.- -~~: "6. 2c_ OPJYANDES1T31t~~1!~01_~ . .-:, •.. _ .;~QI¥lc\\1£.l~~' 't "";~; r ' : ,- f ' 0 r,·~~ y.. Lw,J/ 11 ON -, ·~ -- t_,,l,p~,\~ ·. ~J .. ' -·· 
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Letter to the Director 
Rea (Eexiou l!lllbaaiiJ"~ls.., Jose, c. R~ 

. CON1rEN:lAie 
the Mexican Embas~y in Tegucigal~was the source ot ,these rumors. Fr~ 
these instances,~olonel Gallegos rew the conclusion that the MexicanL~;J 
Goverament, through its diplomat c agencies, is interested in creating a 
state of' contusion in this country.(_~) . . , _ · 

It may be mentioned parenthetically that the ohly group 
irl Costa Rioa who . would benefit by such rumors would be Vanguardia Popular, 
as the thr~ ot a C,~es~~a revolt has always be.en a factor tending to 
discourage~esident;g~cad:,J from breaking with the CODIIIl1Ulists (!}.)JI. CS J 

Ari attempt was made to check the actual source ot the 
reports spread by _Orti2i. 001111118Jlder Carr questioned him in this regard, and 
Ortiz stated that he obtained the reports from a "prominent Oortesista". 
However, Mr~ Gaudet advised that Ortiz told him at the t~e of the original 
report that he had obtained the information from a "prominent diplomatic 

sourceo~)llA) . ' _ ~ · ) · . _ · _ 

- ·· . · · On October 30, 1944, @olonel{~allego~ain mentioned the 
matter to the writer am stated that on the morning W,.Qctober 3ot~e talked . 
with(!resident Picad!)ooncerning this matter~ and thatl!he Preside~~tated csJ 
that ~~ knew that Mexican Ambas~ador Robert~CSrdova is a close friend ot 
llanuel)\l!ora~(Valverde), leader of' the Vanguardia Popular, and also ot ex-Pres- -
ident Cald~~n Guardia, whom the v_anguardia Popular strongly supports. Q_Pr. es- (.S] 
.ident Pie ado is reported to have· said that he_ felt that the Mexican Embassy . . 
and Vangua a Popular work, together very closely and that Vanguardia r~ 
ceives many of' its instructions through the- Mexican Embassy~) · --~ ·. 

While it is felt that this informatiOn is to'o vague at the 
present time to wa,rrant the subuission ot a report, a cue is being opened 
and further investigation will be conducted. ~s letter-is being written 
at this time as it is felt that this information may be of' interest to the 
Bureau and the other Central .Amer~oan ottices, as indicating possibf~~aison 
between Mexican diplomatic representatives and the Communi~ 'Party·~)(uj 

. . -

It may also -be pointed out that the Mexican Embassy in San 
Jose has been entrusted with the hantiling of' Soviet interests in Costa Rica 
sine~ the eetabUsbment of diplCIDatic relatio~s between Costa Rica and Russia 
in May ,ot 1944• ~XU) , _ · _ 
CO - Mexico ~ -n ,~ 11 Very truly J.Our~, 

;;~;::laalpa . Cl)NH EN t jlf'.l?. / - - {/A 
San Srlvador seeR· ~1~- . ~ I -
Managua '-J i.- I .t JOHN T. PLUNKET, L.A. 
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